REGULAR BOARD MEETING
PACKET

Tuesday, October 13, 2020
2:00 PM




AGENDA
SPECIAL MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA 95634

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2020
2:00 P.M.

David Souza, President
Michael Saunders, Vice President
Cynthia Garcia, Treasurer
Dave Halpin, Director
Dane Wadle, Director

NOTICE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD IN ACCORDANCE WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER N-
29-20, ISSUED BY CALIFORNIA GOVERNOR GAVIN NEWSOM ON MARCH 17, 2020,
THE RALPH M. BROWN ACT (CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT CODE SECTION 54950, ET
SEQ.), AND THE FEDERAL AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT.

THIS MEETING WILL NOT BE PHYSICALLY OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. ALL MEMBERS OF
THE PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING VIA VIDEO CONFERENCE AT

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87360885462?pwd=VFMxNEY 3cjgzOCs2QzZRVm50L1JPZz09

MEETING ID: 873 6088 5462 AND PASSWORD: 028705 OR VIA TELECONFERENCE BY
CALLING 1-669-900-6833, MEETING ID: 873 6088 5462 AND PASSWORD: 028705 AND
WILL BE GIVEN THE OPPORTUNITY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC COMMENT. PLEASE NOTE
THAT ANY PERSON ATTENDING VIA TELECONFERENCE WILL BE SHARING THE
PHONE NUMBER FROM WHICH THEY CALL IN WITH THE BOARD AND THE PUBLIC.

We encourage Board members and participants to join the teleconference 15 minutes early. Due

to high call volumes, we ask that Board members and participants retry calling in if there is a busy
signal or if you cannot successfully connect to the meeting when you call in.

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:
« Provide reliable water supplies
o Ensure high quality drinking water
» Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life
« Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff

« Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and long-
term needs.

{cBPdDIRegular Meeting Agenda, October 13, 2020 Page 1 of 4



Out of respect for the meeting and others in attendance via teleconference and
videoconference, please adhere to the guidance below for addressing the Board of Directors
for both items on the agenda and a matter that is not on the agenda

Pursuant to the Government Code Section 54954.3 (The Brown Act), members of the public
shall be afforded the opportunity to speak on any agenda item, provided they are first
recognized by the presiding officer. The Board President will call for public comment on each
agenda item. Those wishing to address the Board on a matter that is not on the agenda and
within the jurisdictional authority of the District may do so during the Public Forum portion of
the agenda. Please be aware of the following procedures for speaking during Public Forum
or public comment sessions:

1. Please use the raise your hand feature when you wish to address the Board or, if
participating via teleconference, dial *9 to indicate you would like to speak. The
President will call upon you by addressing you by the name or phone number indicated.
Comments are to be directed only to the Board.

The Board will not entertain outbursts from the audience.

There is a three-minute time limit per speaker.

The Board is not permitted to take action on items addressed under Public Forum.
Disruptive conduct shall not be permitted.

Persistence in disruptive conduct shall be grounds for removal of that person's privilege
of address.

NOoOOhON

The Board President is responsible for maintaining an orderly meeting.

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

3. PUBLIC FORUM (ONLY ITEMS THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA)
4. PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS
5

. CONSENT CALENDAR — Any member of the public may contact a Board member prior
to the meeting to request that an item be pulled from the Consent Calendar

A. Approval of Minutes
1. Closed and Regular Session Meeting of September 15, 2020
B. Financial Reports

1. Statement of Cash Balances — August 2020
2. Month-End Cash Disbursements Report

{cBdPidiIRegular Meeting Agenda, October 13, 2020 Page 2 of 4



6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
A. Board Reports
B. General Manager’s Report
C. Operation Manager’é Report
D

. Water Resources Report
1. Zone
2. Water Transfer Update

E. Tyler Technologies Update
7. COMMITTEES:

A. Ad Hoc Grant Writing Committee — Verbal update by Director Saunders
8. NEW BUSINESS

A. Leakage Consideration — J. Crowley

Possible Board Action: Board Discussion

B. Finance Committee

Possible Board Action: Board Discussion
C. Draft District Policy Manual

Possible Board Action: Board Discussion
D. Reserve Fund Analysis

Possible Board Action: Board Discussion

9. PUBLIC HEARING
A. None.

10.BOARD MEMBER REQUESTS FOR ADDITIONS TO FUTURE MEETING AGENDAS
AND REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR RESEARCH TO BE COMPLETED BY
STAFF — Opportunity for Board members to discuss matters of interest to them and
provide input for future meetings as well as report on their District-related meeting
attendance.

11.NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT - The next Regular Meeting will be on
November 10, 2020 at 2:00 P.M. via teleconference. Details to follow.

{cB®®PIdDIRegular Meeting Agenda, October 13, 2020 Page 3 of 4



12.In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and
you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting,
please contact the District Office by telephone at 530-333-4356 or by fax at 530-333-9442.
Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before
the start of the meeting. In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this
agenda was posted on the District’s bulletin board at the Georgetown Divide Public Utility
District office, at 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, California, on October 8, 2020.

Jeff Nelson, Interim General Manager Date

{c@®dPigbiRegular Meeting Agenda, October 13, 2020 Page 4 of 4



CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM 5.A.1.



MINUTES
CLOSED SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING

GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
6425 MAIN STREET, GEORGETOWN, CALIFORNIA 95634

SEPTEMBER 15, 2020
2PM

David Souza, President
Michael Saunders, Vice President
Cynthia Garcia, Treasurer
Dave Halpin, Director
Dane Wadle, Director

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the purpose of the Georgetown Divide Public Utility District to:
* Provide reliable water supplies
* Ensure high quality drinking water
« Promote stewardship to protect community resources, public health, and quality of life
* Provide excellent and responsive customer services through dedicated and valued staff
 Ensure fiscal responsibility and accountability are observed by balancing immediate and
long-term needs.

Out of respect for the meeting and others in attendance, please turn off all cell phones
or put in the silent mode.

Pursuant to the Government Code Section 54954.3 (The Brown Act), members of the
public shall be afforded the opportunity to speak on any agenda item, provided they are
first recognized by the presiding officer. The Board President will call for public
comment on each agenda item. Those wishing to address the Board on a matter that is
not on the agenda and within the jurisdictional authority of the District may do so during
the Public Forum portion of the agenda. Please be aware of the following procedures for
speaking during Public Forum or public comment sessions:

1. When called on to speak by the Board President, please approach and speak from
the podium.

2. Comments are to be directed only to the Board.

3. The Board will not entertain outbursts from the audience.

4. There is a three-minute time limit per speaker.

GDPUD Regular Meeting Minutes, September 15, 2020 Page 1 of 11



5. The Board is not permitted to take action on items addressed under Public Forum.

6. Disruptive conduct shall not be permitted.

7. Persistence in disruptive conduct shall be grounds for removal of that person's
privilege of address.

The Board President is responsible for maintaining an orderly meeting.

Director Souza called the Closed Session Meeting to order at 1307hrs.

1) CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PRESENT: DIRECTORS SOUZA, WADLE, HALPIN, GARCIA, SAUNDERS
ABSENT:

OTHERS Barbara Brenner, Legal Council
PRESENT:

Director Wadle motioned to approve 2) ADOPTION OF AGENDA. Director Souza
seconded the motion.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Aye: SOUZA, WADLE, HALPIN, GARCIA, SAUNDERS
Nay: None

The motion CARRIED

Director Saunders said a member of the public contacted him and requested the
agenda be more specific.

ANNOUNCE AND ADJOURN OPEN SESSION TO CLOSED SESSION

Director Souza adjourned to a Closed Session conference with Legal Counsel
at 1309 hrs.

Public Employee Appointment — Pursuant to Government Code section 54957
Title: General Manager

Director Souza adjourned the Closed Session and opened the Regular
Session at 1326hrs.

REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION




Director Souza said there will be a new search for a General Manager, and
the Board will report out to the public of findings in November.

All Directors left the Zoom meeting to rejoin the Regular Session at 1400hrs.

Director Souza called the Regular Session Meeting to order at 1404hrs.
2) CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENT: DIRECTORS SOUZA, WADLE, HALPIN, GARCIA, SAUNDERS

ABSENT:

OTHERS Barbara Brenner, Legal Council

PRESENT:

2) ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Director Saunders motioned to approve 2) ADOPTION OF AGENDA. Director
Wadle seconded the motion.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Aye: SOUZA, WADLE, HALPIN, GARCIA, SAUNDERS
Nay: None

The motion CARRIED

3) PUBLIC FORUM (ONLY ITEMS THAT ARE NOT ON THE AGENDA)

None Was offered.

4) PROCLAMATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

Executive Director of the Regional Water Authority, Jim Peifer presented the Board
with information about what services the Regional Water Authority provides to its’
members. (Presentation attached)

5) CONSENT CALENDAR

A. Approval of Minutes
1. Regular Meeting of August 11, 2020

B. Financial Reports



6)

1. Statement of Cash Balances — July 2020
2. Month-End Cash Disbursements Report

Director Saunders pulled item 5.A.1., Regular Meeting of August 1, 2020
Director Saunders said he wanted to ensure his report from the August 1, 2020
meeting were going to be attached.

Director Saunders made a motion to approve 5.A.1. Director Halpin seconded
the motion.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Aye: SOUZA, WADLE, HALPIN, GARCIA, SAUNDERS
Nay: None

The motion CARRIED
Mr. Stephen Proe asked if he could make a public comment.

Director Saunders asked him to speak.

Mr. Proe asked how the Board can approve things without changes being completed
prior to being changed.

Jeff said Director Saunders pulled item 5.A.1. He asked if the entire consent
calendar had been approved.

Director Garcia said there was additional information sent and questioned if it is on
the website.

Director Saunders made a motion to approve 5.A.1. Director Halpin seconded
the motion.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Aye: SOUZA, WADLE, HALPIN, GARCIA, SAUNDERS
Nay: None

The motion CARRIED

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

A. Board Reports



Director Saunders talked about the Urban Water Management Plan. Director
Saunders said he has been dealing with discrimination over the last three months, is
having problems and has notified law enforcement.

Director Wadle the talked about several bills moving through the legislature. He said
there was a missed opportunity for funding related to wildfire mitigation.

Director Garcia said all of the information she submitted has been added to the
website. She said she would be sending Jeff information from the State and Federal
Government about information related to the fires and what EPA states about ash,
contaminants, falling in water sheds, etc.

Director Souza, said the fire closest to Georgetown was 7% contained. He said
crews are working in the airport area. He said he met the chief operations manager
on this fire. They are from Arizona. He met the Division Chief of CalFire. He said a
few of the firefighters are from Isreal. He said there is quite a few different resources
dealing with this fire. He asked Darrell if there were any contaminants in Stumpy.
Darrell said there wasn’t any contaminants yet. Dave said the King Fire started on
September 14, and the current fire is burning into that space now.

B. General Manager’s Report

Jeff said the posted the trench lining fact sheet on the website. He said it has a
description and a link to all the documents Mr. Franco wants access too. He said
Mr. Wallace had another high-water bill, and he plans to contact Mr. Wallace.

Jeff said the District received a letter from the County requesting information about
what the District appropriation of property taxes are used for, and what would
happen if that revenue went away. He said the Temporary Water Transfer is in full
swing. He said the transfer should be completed on September 23. He said the
District has received a $80K payment.

Jeff said the Administrative Aide | position was filled by Carrie Schroeder.

Jeff said staff would like to work with President Souza on the policy manual. Staff
would like to compile all the polices the District currently has, and then compile a
comprehensive manual. He said staff would like to submit a draft version in October
for the Directors to consider, get feedback, and bring a final draft policy manual back
to the Board to be formally approved.

Jeff said the minutes within the packet, are the new format to the minutes per
Granicus.



He said the District will be in negotiations with Local 39 to arrange discussions
related to the MOU. He said in compliance with Ordinance 5101, Darrell is working
on a vegetation management plan. He said staff is currently working on upgrading
security features.

Joe Aguilar he said he was aware of the letter, and the questions. The monies that
the District gets, the same proportion of taxes will not be received. The District
receives 3-5% of the general levy. The County is telling the District that this is a
negotiable item. He said as the District takes in other services areas, the County is
saying those monies will not be coming in the same property tax percentage. The
State is putting a lot of pressure on the Counties. The District may not get the same
amount, and the District needs to be aware that these things are negotiable, and this
will impact future annexations. He said the District has done very well because it
has reserves. He said the District needs to be mindful that the property tax
revenues are at risk.

Jeff said he and Joe are still working on the evaluations of the reserve funds.

Director Garcia asked to look at a copy of the letter from the County and the
response to the County.

Joe said the District will need to continue to do a good job.
Public Comment:

Mr. Proe asked if it was possible for the County to request a forensic audit of their
operations.

Jeff asked why.

Joe said under state statute, the District is required to have an independent audit,
and the District does that through the current auditors LSL.

Mr. Proe asked if the County can ask where tax appropriations are spent.
Joe Aguilar said the County can make additional inquiries.
Director Saunders said LAFCO does a full review.

Stephen Dowd said she agrees with Cindy Garcia.



C. Operation Manager’'s Report
Darrell gave his update on operations.
Public Comment:

Mr. Dowd asked if the District has used the gunnite machine yet. Darrell said the
District is working on acquiring the machine now.

D. Water Resources Report, and Water Transfer Update

Adam said Water Transfer update is scheduled to end on September 23. The canal
operators have been up there every day. He said it has been a dynamic procedure.
He said we have billed Westlands for the end of August, and then for the remaining
balance.

E. Tyler Technologies Update

Christina said the District is currently in Stage 3. She said the District is working on
the financial and utility billing module at the same time.

Director Saunders asked if outreach will go into our next billing cycle.
Public Comment:

Mr. Dowd asked if something would be on the next bill.

7) COMMITTEES:

8)

A. Ad Hoc Grant Writing Committee — Verbal update by Director Saunders

Director Saunders mentioned the water source grant process. He said he planned
to meet with Adam before the end of the month.

NEW BUSINESS
8.A Customer — Nanette B. — Leakage Consideration

Jeff said he was requesting for additional COVID-19 consideration for Ms. Nanette
Bailey. Jeff said he was asking for an additional reduction of the bill. Director Souza
asked if the leak was on her side of the meter. Jeff said yes.

Director Halpin said motioned to accept staff’'s recommendation. Dane
seconded the motion.

Director Garcia asked if Ms. Bailey is on the assistance program. Jeff said no.

Roll Call vote was taken:



Aye: David Souza
Michael Saunders
Cynthia Garcia
Dave Halpin
Dane Wadle

Nay: None

The motion CARRIED

8.C. WaterSmart Grant Application

Adam said in talking with the consultant, based on what has been approved in the
past, they advised it is better to go with funding group one. He said the cost is
approx. $2M. He said there is a better chance, which is an adjustment from previous
recommendations. This will be a grant portion, and the remaining funding from the
SRF.

Jeff said this approach will increase the opportunity to be awarded the grant
Director Garcia said that there is an external ad hoc committee for grant experience.
Jeff said staff is open to that.

Director Wadle asked who is on ad hoc committee. Director Saunders said they are
external partners. Director Wadle asked who they are. Director Saunders, said one
who does grants for CalFire, and grants for schools. Director Saunders said they
cannot be stated. Director Saunders said the volunteers were not being appointed
he did not want to name them but would reach out to Director Wadle with the
information.

Director Wadle motioned to approve staff’'s recommendation for funding one.
Director Halpin seconded the motion.

Aye: David Souza
Michael Saunders
Cynthia Garcia
Dave Halpin
Dane Wadle

Nay: None

The motion CARRIED



8.D. Updated Emergency Notifications and Discuss Purchase of an Emergency
Notification System

Director Garcia led a discussion about the future ability for the District to contact staff
during a water emergency.

8. F. Replacement of District Roof

Jeff said the District received bids for the roof repair. He said the price is a little
higher than what was in the CIP. Jeff said it includes a 10% contingency.

Director Wadle motioned to approve staff’'s recommendation. Director Halpin
seconded the motion to accept staff’'s recommendations.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Aye: David Souza
Michael Saunders
Cynthia Garcia
Dave Halpin
Dane Wadle

Nay: None

The motion CARRIED
8.G. Consideration of Adoption of Vehicle Surplus List

Darrell said there are eight vehicles on the list.

Director Halpin motioned to accept staff’'s recommendation. Director Wadle
seconded the motion.

Director Garcia asked if it is in the Districts best interest to send these to auction.
Darrell said yes. Director Saunders asked what is the turn-around time was with
gov.deals. Darrell said the items are listed for two weeks.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Aye: David Souza
Michael Saunders
Cynthia Garcia
Dave Halpin
Dane Wadle

Nay: None

The motion CARRIED



8)

9)

8.H. Walton Lake Filter Replacement Project
Darrell said Filter 3 has not been replaced since 1980.

Director Saunders motioned to accept staff’'s recommendation with the filter
replacement. Director Garcia seconded the motion.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Aye: David Souza
Michael Saunders
Cynthia Garcia
Dave Halpin
Dane Wadle

Nay: None

The motion CARRIED

BOARD MEMBER REQUESTS FOR FUTURE MEETING AGENDAS AND
REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION OR RESEARCH TO BE COMPLETED BY
STAFF

Director Halpin said he wanted to request a discussion at the next Board
meeting about the reinstatement of the Finance Committee. Director Wadle said he
agreed.

NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT

Director Saunders motioned to adjourn the meeting. Director Garcia seconded
the motion.

Roll Call vote was taken:

Aye: David Souza
Michael Saunders
Cynthia Garcia
Dave Halpin
Dane Wadle
Nay: None

The motion CARRIED



10.NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT — Next Regular Meeting is October
13, 2020.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person
and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this
meeting via teleconference, please contact Jeff Nelson by telephone at 530-333-4356
or by fax at 530-333-9442. Requests must be made as early as possible and at least
one-full business day before the start of the meeting. In accordance with Government
Code Section 54954 .2(a).

Jeff Nelson, Interim General Manager Date



CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM 5.B.1.



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS .

BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 13, 2020 -

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.B.1. .

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT CALENDAR

SUBJECT: CASH BALANCES - AUGUST 2020
PREPARED BY: Christina Cross, Management Analyst
APPROVED BY: Jeff Nelson, PE, Interim General Manager
BACKGROUND

The Cash Balance Report details the District's cash position as of the month end to
demonstrate transparency and accountability of relevant financial data from which prudent
fiscal decisions and policies are made. The Cash Balance Report is unlike a quarterly budget
to actual report; its purpose is to report on ending cash balances and the related sources and
uses of cash during the period.

DISCUSSION

The Cash Balance Report as of month ending August 31, 2020 shows the District’s cash
balances total $ 8,465,616.88.

Cash is held with the following institutions in the amounts of:

El Dorado Savings Bank - Checking 116,281.96
El Dorado Savings Bank - Savings 977,028.00
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 7,372,306.92

$ 8,465,616.88

Restricted cash balances are monies held in trust for a specific purpose and are not monies
available for District use. The Wells Fargo Debt Service Fund is SRF Fiscal Agent cash account
that is restricted for payments on the Walton Lake loan with the State Water Resources Control
Board (SWRCB) through Wells Fargo Bank. This debt service fund is required by the SWRCB.

Restricted Cash:
Wells Fargo Debt Service Fund: $ 48,895.02

Cash balances are allocated based on the Fund for which the source of the monies is
generated by or used from.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 4 gd-pud.org



CASH BALANCES - AUGUST 2020 Page 2 of 3
Board Meeting of October 13, 2020
Agenda Item No. 5.B.1.

Beginning Cash In Accounts Joumnal Ending
Fund Balance Cash Receipts Payable Payroll Entries Balance

08 SMUD FUND 429,431.65 0 0 0 0 429,431.65
09 CABY GRANT -39,066.57 0 0 0 0 -39,066.57
10 Water Fund 2,574,159.07 83,885.24 -195,502.74 -135,895.91 -3,234.71 2,323,410.95
12 RETIREE FUND 402,427.99 3,294.36 -6,854.68 0 0 398,867.67
14 STEWART MINE FD 37,192.08 0 0 0 0 37,192.08
17 WATER DEVE.FUND 421,876.48 0 0 0 421,876.48
19 SMERFUND 1,090,920.49 0 0 0 0 1,090,920.49
20 ALT Fund 747,011.79 11,710.75 0 0 2,339.57 761,062.11
24 CAPITAL REPLACE -30,977.54 0 0 0 0 -30,977.54
29 STATE REV FUND -63,049.06 0 0 0 0 -63,049.06
30 Hydro Fund 774,496.43 9,665.99 -67.07 0 0 784,095.35
35 Restricted P/L -90,530.11 0 0 0 0 -90,530.11
37 GARDEN VALLEY 75,104.69 0 0 0 0 75,104.69
39 CAP FAC CHARGE 409,897.14 9,200.00 0 0 0 419,097.14
40 Zone Fund 1,009,814.41 2,971.54 -6,705.28 -6,860.51 1,645.14 1,000,865.30
41 CDS M& O Fund 40,938.48 0 0 0 0 40,938.48
42 CDS RESRVEXP. 176,482.02 0 0 0 0 176,482.02
43 CAPITAL RESERVE 565,105.35 80,000.00 -31,491.29 0 0 613,614.06
51 KELSEY NORTH 116,281.69 0 0 0 0 116,281.69

8,647,516.48 200,727.88 -240,621.06 -142,756.42 750 8,465,616.88

Sources of cash during the month were from recurring utility payments, lease payments, grant
reimbursements, retiree health reimbursements and property tax/assessment revenue in the
amount of $200,727.88 The details of the uses of cash during the month can be seen on the
approved check register in the amount of $240,621.06. Additional uses of cash during the
month not in the check register include payroll disbursements, PERS Unfunded Liability
payments and bi-weekly retirement contributions in the amount of $142,756.42.

Description Balance Debits Credits Balance

SRF FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNTS $46,597.64 $2,297.38 $ = 48,895.02

Restricted cash balances are monies held in trust for a specific purpose and are not monies
available for District use. SRF Fiscal Agent restricted cash is for the fiscal administration of
the Walton Lake loan with the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) through the
Wells Fargo Debt Service Fund. Adjustments have been made to the beginning balance
through the monthly bank reconciliation process.



CASH BALANCES — AUGUST 2020 Page 3 of 3
Board Meeting of October 13, 2020
Agenda Item No. 5.B.1.

FISCAL IMPACT

No fiscal impact.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
Not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Staff recommends the Board of Directors receive and file for month ending August 31, 2020.

ALTERNATIVES
No alternatives.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Statement of Cash Flows August 2020

2. Month-End Cash Disbursement Report August 2020
3. SRF Cash Balances August 2020




AGENDA ITEM 5.B.1.

Attachment 1

Statement of Cash Flows AUGUST 2020



Report ID: CASH

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District

For Period August 1, 2020 through August 31, 2020

Statement of Cash Flow

Beginning Cash In Accounts Journal Ending Cash
Fund Description Balance Cash Receipts Payable Payroll Entries Balance
08 - SMUD Fund 429,431.65 0 0 0 429,431.65
09 - CABY Grant (39,066.57) 0 0 0 0 (39,066.57)
10 - Water Fund 2,574,159.07 83,885.24 (195,502.74) (135,895.91) (3,238501) 2,323,410.95
12 - Retiree Fund 402,427.99 3,294.36 (6,854.68) 0 398,867.67
14 - Stewart Mine Water Project Fund 37,192.08 0 0 0 37,192.08
17 - Water Development Fund 421,876.48 0 0 0 421,876.48
19 - STUMPY MDWS Emergency Fund 1,090,920.49 0 0 0 1,090,920.49
20 - ALT Fund 747,011.79 11,710.75 0 2%339.57 761,062.11
24 - Capital Replacement Fund (30,977.54) 0 0 0 (30,977.54)
29 - State Revolving Fund (63,049.06) 0 0 0 (63,049.06)
30 - Hydro Fund 774,496 .43 9,665.99 (67.07) 0 784,095.35
35 - Restricted Pipeline Fund (90,530.11) 0 0 0 (90,530.11)
37 - Garden Valley Maintenance Fund 75,104.69 0 0 0 75,104.69
39 - Cap Facility Charges ORD 2007-01 409,897.14 9,200.00 0 0 419,097.14
40 - Zone Fund 1,009,814.41 2,971.54 (6,705.28) (6,860.5 1,645.14 1,000,865.30
41 - CDS M&O Fund 40,938.48 0 0 0 40,938.48
42 - CDS Reserve Expansion Fund 176,482.02 0 0 0 176,482.02
43 - New Capital Reserve 565,105.35 80,000.00 (31,491.29) 0 613,614.06
51 - Kelsey North WAD 1989-1 116,281.69 0 0 0 116,281.69
Total Distributed Cash ----- > 8,647,516.48 200,727.88 (240,621.06) (142,756.42) 750.00 8,465,616.88

Cash in Eldorado Savings and LAIF

1000 - El1 Dorado Savings Bank General Checking
1010 - El Dorado Savings Bank Collections

1022 - LAIF

Total Cash

116,281.96
977,028.00
7,372,306.92



AGENDA ITEM 5.B.1.
Attachment 2

Month-End Cash Disbursement Report AUGUST 2020



REPORT. :

Period

08-20

Oct 07 20
: Oct 07 20 Time:

Christina Cross

Check

Number
031403
031404
031405
031406
031407
031408
031409
031410
031411
031412
031413
031414
031415
031416
031417
031418
031419
031420
031421
031422
031423
031424
031425
031426
031427
031428
031429
031430
031431
031432
031433
031434
031435
031436
031437
031438
031439
031440
031441
031442
031443
031444
031445
031446
031447
031448
031449
031450
031451
031452
031453

Check
Date
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/12/20
08/19/20
08/19/20
08/27/20
08/27/20
08/27/20
08/27/20
08/27/20
08/27/20
08/27/20
08/27/20
08/27/20

Wednesday

14:38

Georgetown Divide PUD

Month End Cash Disbursements Report
Report for 08-20 BANK ACCOUNT 1000

Vendor # (Name)

(Voided Check)

(Voided Check)

(Voided Check)

(Voided Check)

(Voided Check)

(Voided Check)

(ACWA/JPIA HEALTH)

(ADT SECURITY SERVICES)
(ALLEN KRAUSE)

(AMERICAN MESSAGING)
(ANDERSON'S SIERRA PIPE CO)
(ANSWERING SPECIALISTS INC)
(ARAMARK)

(AT&T )

(CARNAHAN COMPUTER SERVICE)
(CLS LABS)

(EIDE BAILLY LLP)

(EL DORADO DISPOSAL SERVICE)
(ELK GROVE AUTO GROUP)

(FED EX)

(FERRELLGAS)

(FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC)
(GEORGETOWN ACE HDW)
(GEORGETOWN GAZETTE)
(DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE)
(ICMA-R.T.-457 (ee))

(IUOE, LOCAL 39)

(PEU LOCAL #1)

(MEDICAL EYE SERVICES)

(MJT ENTERPRISES, INC.)
(MOUNTAIN DEMOCRAT)
(PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC)
(PACE SUPPLY 23714-00)
(POWERNET GLOBAL COMM. )
(PAUL FUNK)

(RIEBES AUTO PARTS,LLC)
(TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC)

Disc.
Terms

(UNITEDHEALTHCARE INSURANCE CO)
(U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEM2, 280

(U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE)
(GLORIA R. OMANIA)
(RICKLY HYDROLOGICAL COMPANY,

INC)

(AARP MEDICARERX SAVER PLUS, PDP)

(ADT SECURITY SERVICES)
(AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS)
(ALLEN KRAUSE)

(ANALYTICAL SERVICES, INC)
(ANSWERING SPECIALISTS INC)
(ARAMARK)

(AT&T )

(AT&T LONG DISTANCE)

Gross

Amount

38,894.
44.
158.
10.
875.
79.
262.
1,664.
160.
a4.
3,832.
360.
49,228.
347.
12
347.

7

25.
262.

2,380
369
255
732

1,867
175
27,277
9,100
180
265

16

600
166

294
2,081
6,687
30

51
1,495
669
1,550
79
262
1,995
64

.47
.35
.65
.76
.00
15
.16
§63
.00
43 1)
.00
.50
.68
92
+«25
.00
.80
299
.68
.82
.00
.95
.52
.34
.06

Disc Amount

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

Net Amount
.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
38,894.28
44 .48
158.16
10.73
875.19
79.95
262.52
1,664.21
160.82
44.10
3,832.50
360.78
49,228.10
347.48
12.00
347.88
7.35
25.00
262.56
2,380.00
369.47
255.35
732.65
1,867.76
175.00
27,277:15
9,100.16
180.63
265.00
16.15
600.00
166.50
2,280.68
294.92
2,081.25
6,687.00
30.80
51.29
1,495.68
669.82
1,550.00
79.95
262.52
1,995.34
64.06

PAGE:
ID #:

CTL. :

Check Description

Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic
Automatic

Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated
Generated

001
PY-CD
GEO



REPORT.: Oct 07 20 Wednesday Georgetown Divide PUD PAGE: 002

RUN....: Oct 07 20 Time: 14:38 Month End Cash Disbursements Report ID #: PY-CD
Run By.: Christina Cross Report for 08-20 BANK ACCOUNT 1000 CTL.: GEO
Check Check Disec. Gross
Period Number Date Vendor # (Name) Terms Amount Disc Amount Net Amount Check Description
08-20 031454 08/27/20 ATT04 (AT&T ) 73.85 .00 73.85 Automatic Generated Check
031455 08/27/20 AWWO01l (AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSN) 445.00 .00 445.00 Automatic Generated Check
031456 08/27/20 BECO0l1 (STEPHANIE BECK) 118.86 .00 118.86 Automatic Generated Check
031457 08/27/20 BENO4 (BENNETT ENGINEERING SERVICES) 3,614.34 .00 3,614.34 Automatic Generated Check
031458 08/27/20 BLUO1 (ANTHEM BLUE CROSS) 2,080.35 .00 2,080.35 Automatic Generated Check
031459 08/27/20 BLUO6 (BLUE SHIELD OF CALIFORNIA) 705.00 .00 705.00 Automatic Generated Check
031460 08/27/20 CANO2 (BRIAN CANN) 198.40 .00 198.40 Automatic Generated Check
031461 08/27/20 CHA03 (MICHAEL CHAIDEZ) 96.50 .00 96.50 Automatic Generated Check
031462 08/27/20 CWS01 (CORBIN WILLITS SYS. INC.) 596.35 .00 596.35 Automatic Generated Check
031463 08/27/20 EDCO1 (EL DORADO COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DIVIBEQNO .00 653.60 Automatic Generated Check
031464 08/27/20 FEDO1 (FED EX) 146.97 .00 146.97 Automatic Generated Check
031465 08/27/20 GARO2 (GARDEN VALLEY FEED & HDW.) 36.33 .00 36.33 Automatic Generated Check
031466 08/27/20 GEO01 (GEORGETOWN ACE HDW) 61.24 .00 61.24 Automatic Generated Check
031467 08/27/20 GEO04 (DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE) 183.28 .00 183.28 Automatic Generated Check
031468 08/27/20 GRAO1 (GRAINGER, INC.) © 381.60 .00 381.60 Automatic Generated Check
031469 08/27/20 HOLO3 (HOLT OF CALIFORNIA) 2,673.058 .00 2,673.05 Automatic Generated Check
031470 08/27/20 INTO05 (INTERWEST CONSULTING GROUP) 18,025.00 .00 18,025.00 Automatic Generated Check
031471 08/27/20 1IUOO1 (IUOE, LOCAL 39) 370.43 .00 370.43 Automatic Generated Check
031472 08/27/20 1IUO02 (PEU LOCAL #1) 257.54 .00 257.54 Automatic Generated Check
031473 08/27/20 KLAO2 (CHRISTIAN KLAHN) 292.21 .00 292.21 Automatic Generated Check
031474 08/27/20 MJT01 (MJT ENTERPRISES, INC.) 1,029.60 .00 1,029.60 Automatic Generated Check
031475 08/27/20 NTUO1 (NTU TECHNOLOGIES, INC.) 6,678.67 .00 6,678.67 Automatic Generated Check
031476 08/27/20 PREO1 (PREMIER ACCESS INS CO) 3,260.05 .00 3,260.05 Automatic Generated Check
031477 08/27/20 PRO04 (PAUL FUNK) 265.00 .00 265.00 Automatic Generated Check
031478 08/27/20 SAUO2 (MICHAEL SAUNDERS) 725.00 .00 725.00 Automatic Generated Check
031479 08/27/20 SIE10 (SIERRA SAFETY) 234.28 .00 234.28 Automatic Generated Check
031480 08/27/20 SWR03 (STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD) 90.00 .00 90.00 Automatic Generated Check
031481 08/27/20 TIRO1 (TIREHUB, LLC) 1,163.15 .00 1,163.15 Automatic Generated Check
031482 08/27/20 TYLO2 (TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC) 600.00 .00 600.00 Automatic Generated Check
031483 08/27/20 USBO5 (U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEM§,561.58 .00 6,561.58 Automatic Generated Check
031484 08/27/20 VERO1 (VERIZON WIRELESS) 1,018 /86 .00 1,018.96 Automatic Generated Check
031485 08/27/20 WES08 (WESTERN HYDROLOGICS, LLP) 27,876495 .00 27,876.95 Automatic Generated Check
031486 08/27/20 WES09 (NATHAN THOMAS) 2,560.00 .00 2,560.00 Automatic Generated Check
Total for Bank Account 1000 ----- > 240,621.06 .00 240,621.06

Grand Total of all Bank Accounts ----- > 240,621.06 .00 240,621.06




AGENDA ITEM 5.B.1.

Attachment 3

SRF Cash Balances AUGUST 2020



Report Date: 10/07/20 Georgetown Divide PUD
Run Date...: 10/07/20 13:50 G/L Trial Balance - Detail in the Order of FUND
Run by...:: : Christina Cross For All Accounts

With a Mask of 29% 1115% ***%

Beginning of.: August 1, 2020 (02-21) Thru Ending of.: August 31, 2020 (02-21)

G/L Account No
Ctr Cal. Fiscl Date Jrnl Line Description

29 1115 STATE REV FUND SRF FISCAL AGENT ACCOUNTS
Balance August 1, 2020 (02-21)
Aug 2020 02-2021 07/17/20 04-00 0012 Vendor WELO2 Invoice 08012020 Line 0001
AUGUST 2020 WALTON LAKE ANNUAL RESERVE
WELLS FARGO BANK
Aug 2020 02-2021 10/07/20 00-00 0001 JULY 2020 ADDITIONAL INTEREST
Aug 2020 02-2021 10/07/20 00-00 0003 AUGUST 2020 INTEREST
** Budget not Applicable ** Activity ---->

Balance August 31, 2020 (02-21)

Page.: 1

REPORT TOTAL ---->

REPORT TOTAL for Detail Activity ---->

ID # GLTB
CTL.: GEO
Debit Credit
46,597.64
23296 .95
.07
.36
2,297.38 .00
48,895.02
48,895.02 .00
2,297.38 .00




CONSENT CALENDAR
ITEM 5.B.2.



Date...: Oct 7, 2020 Georgetown Divide PUD Page: 1
Time...: 2:49 pm BOARD CHECK REVIEW List: BOAR
Run by.: Christina Cross ID #: PYDMPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name Description Check Amount
031487 09/14/20 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE UNIT 35 OIL FILTER 103.48
Sub-Total: (1) 103.48
Sub-Count: 1

031488 09/14/20 AMEO08 AMERICAN MESSAGING TELECOMMUNICATIONS 39.11
Sub-Total: (1) 39.11
Sub-Count: 1

031489 09/14/20 ANDO1 ANDERSON'S SIERRA PIPE CO Mat.& Supp. T&D Treated W 2163.72
Sub-Total: (1) 2163.72
Sub-Count: 1

031490 09/14/20 ARAO1 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 9.18
031490 09/14/20 ARAO01 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 19.69
031490 09/14/20 ARAO01 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 7.88
031490 09/14/20 ARAO01 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 24.94
031490 09/14/20 ARAO1 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 3.94
031490 09/14/20 ARAO1 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 65.63
031490 09/14/20 ARAO1 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 9.18
031490 09/14/20 ARAO1 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 19.69
031490 09/14/20 ARAO1 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 7.88
031490 09/14/20 ARAO1 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 24.94
031490 09/14/20 ARA01 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 3.94
031490 09/14/20 ARA01 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 65.63
031490 09/14/20 ARAO01 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 9.18
031490 09/14/20 ARAO01 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 19.69
031490 09/14/20 ARAO01 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 7.88
031490 09/14/20 ARAQ01 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 24 .94
031490 09/14/20 ARA01 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 3.94
031490 09/14/20 ARA01 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM MAINTENANCE 65.63
Sub-Total: (1) 393.78
Sub-Count: 18

031491 09/14/20 ATEOl1 A T.E.E.M. ELECTRICAL WTP TROUBLSHOOTING 760.00
031491 09/14/20 ATEQOl1 A T.E.E.M. ELECTRICAL WTP TROUBLSHOOTING 760.00
Sub-Total: (1) 1520.00

Sub-Count: 2



Date...: Oct 7, 2020 Georgetown Divide PUD Page: 2

Time...: 2:49 pm BOARD CHECK REVIEW List: BOAR
Run by.: Christina Cross ID #: PYDMPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name Description Check Amount
031492 09/14/20 BEAO1 BUTTE EQUIPMENT RENTALS 20 YRDS RIVER SAND FOR PIPE BEDDING 850.00
031492 09/14/20 BEAO1 BUTTE EQUIPMENT RENTALS ROAD BASE ROCK 520.00
Sub-Total: (1) 1370.00
Sub-Count: 2

031493 09/14/20 CF002 Costa Fencing ALT PRIVACY FENCING 2150.00
Sub-Total: (1) 2150.00
Sub-Count: 1

031494 09/14/20 DWRO1 DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES Government Req/ANNUAL DAM FEE FY 20/21 12228.00
031494 09/14/20 DWRO1 DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES Government Req/ANNUAL DAM FEE FY 20/21 51170.00
031494 09/14/20 DWRO1 DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES Government Reg- 1986 CA SAFE DRINKING WATER BOND 3414.87
031494 09/14/20 DWRO1 DEPT. OF WATER RESOURCES Government Reg- 1986 CA SAFE DRINKING WATER BOND 11982.86
Sub-Total: (1) 78795.73
Sub-Count: 4

031495 09/14/20 EMCO1 MESA ENERGY SYSTEMS, INC ALT - TWO PUMPS 1087.00
Sub-Total: (1) 1087.00
Sub-Count: 1

031496 09/14/20 GARO3 CINDY GARCIA REIMBURSEMENT FOR ACWA SUMMER CONFERENCE 725.00
Sub-Total: (1) 725.00
Sub-Count: 1

031497 09/14/20 GLO03 GLORIA R. OMANIA CONTRACT SERVICES 1935.00
Sub-Total: (1) 1935.00
Sub-Count: 1

031498 09/14/20 GOL03 GOLD COUNTRY MEDIA PUBLICATION OF EMPLOYMENT 258.40
Sub-Total: (1) 258.40

Sub-Count: 1

031499 09/14/20 HOMO1 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE SHOP AND SWTP 314.27



Date...: Oct 7, 2020
Time...: 2:49 pm
Run by.: Christina Cross

Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

031500 09/14/20 ICMO2 ICMA-R.T.-457 (ee)

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

031501 09/14/20 IUO01 IUCE, LOCAL 39

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

031502 09/14/20 10002 PEU LOCAL #1

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

031503 09/14/20 POW01 POWERNET GLOBAL COMM.

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

031504 09/14/20 ROB0O1 DON ROBINSON

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

031505 09/14/20 TIR01 TIREHUB, LLC
031505 09/14/20 TIR01 TIREHUB, LLC
031505 09/14/20 TIR01 TIREHUB, LLC
031505 09/14/20 TIR01 TIREHUB, LLC

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 4

031506 09/14/20 TYLO2 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC
031506 09/14/20 TYLO2 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC
031506 09/14/20 TYL0O2 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC

Georgetown Divide PUD
BOARD CHECK REVIEW

Description

Payroll withholding-ICMA

Union Dues Payable

LOCAL 1

Utilities

CUTBACK

Veh. Maint.- UNIT 31

Veh. Maint.- TIRES FOR VECTOR TRAILER
Veh. Maint.- ZONE

Veh. Maint - TRUCK 9

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Page: 3
List: BOAR
ID #: PYDMPH

Check Amount

850.00
225.00
225.00



Date...: Oct 7, 2020 Georgetown Divide PUD Page: 4

Time...: 2:49 pm BOARD CHECK REVIEW List: BOAR
Run by.: Christina Cross ID #: PYDMPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name Description Check Amount
Sub-Total: (1) 1300.00
Sub-Count: 3

031507 09/14/20 WES08 WESTERN HYDROLOGICS, LLP PILOT CREEK GAGING 1918.20
031507 09/14/20 WES08 WESTERN HYDROLOGICS, LLP WATER TRANSFER 5850.00
031507 09/14/20 WES08 WESTERN HYDROLOGICS, LLP GAGING PROJECT 11417.57
Sub-Total: (1) 19185.77
Sub-Count: 3

031508 09/14/20 \A003 ANDERSON, DAVID MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR ANDQ064 86.63
Sub-Total: (1) 86.63
Sub-Count: 1

031509 09/14/20 \G006 GILBERT, JASON/BECKY GIL0020 REFUND 183.74
Sub-Total: (1) 183.74
Sub-Count: 1

031510 09/14/20 \1I002 IBBS, KEN/HSIU-LING MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR IBB0001 68.27
Sub-Total: (1) 68.27
Sub-Count: 1

031511 09/14/20  \M002 MELANCON, CONRAD MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR MEL0027 102.55
Sub-Total: (1) 102.55
Sub-Count: 1

031512 09/14/20 \R005 ROBINSON, MARK/KATHI MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR ROB0033 104.03
Sub-Total: (1) 104.03
Sub-Count: 1

031513 09/14/20 \R012 ROEDIGER, RANDY/PHYLLIS MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR ROE0010 25.00
Sub-Total: (1) 25.00

Sub-Count: 1



Date...: Oct 7, 2020 Georgetown Divide PUD Page: 5

Time...: 2:49 pm BOARD CHECK REVIEW List: BOAR

Run by.: Christina Cross ID #: PYDMPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name Description Check Amount
031514 09/14/20 \S012 SCHAMBERG, SUZY & ROBERT MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR SCHO0013 137.96
Sub-Total: (1) 137.96
Sub-Count: 1

031515 09/14/20 \W007 WAREHAM, ERIK & SANDRA MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR WAR0022 260.00
Sub-Total: (1) 260.00
Sub-Count: 1

031516 09/23/20 AARO1 AARP MEDICARERX SAVER PLUS, PD OCT 2020 M DAVIS 30.80
Sub-Total: (1) 30.80
Sub-Count: 1

031517 09/23/20 ADT01 ADT SECURITY SERVICES SECURITY / BALDERSTON 44 .48
031517 09/23/20 ADT01 ADT SECURITY SERVICES SECURITY - MAIN STREET 169.08
Sub-Total: (1) 213.56
Sub-Count: 2

031518 09/23/20 AFLO1 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE INS Insurance - H&L 1495.68
Sub-Total: (1) 1495.68
Sub-Count: 1

031519 09/23/20 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE UNIT 2 / OIL CHANGE REPLACE AIR FILTER 78.39
031519 09/23/20 ALLO1 ALLEN KRAUSE UNIT 9 / OIL FILTER / MOUNT AND BALANCE 174.39
Sub-Total: (1) 252.78
Sub-Count: 2

031520 09/23/20 ANSQO1 ANSWERING SPECIALISTS INC Outside Serv Customer Acc 79 .97
Sub-Total: (1) 79 .97
Sub-Count: 1

031521 09/23/20 ARAQ01 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM CLEANING 9.18
031521 09/23/20 ARAQ01 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM CLEANING 19.69

031521 09/23/20 ARAO1 ARAMARK OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM CLEANING 7.88



Date...: Oct 7,

Time...: 2:49 pm

2020

Run by.: Christina Cross

Check# Check Date Vend#

031521 09/23/20
031521 09/23/20
031521 09/23/20

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 6

031522 09/23/20
031522 09/23/20

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 2

031523 09/23/20

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

031524 09/23/20

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

031525 09/23/20

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

031526 09/23/20

Sub-Total: (1)
Sub-Count: 1

031527 09/23/20
031527 09/23/20
031527 09/23/20
031527 09/23/20
031527 09/23/20
031527 09/23/20
031527 09/23/20
031527 09/23/20

ATTO2
ATTO2

ATTO3

ATTO4

BARO7

BLUO1

CLS01
CLS01
CLS01
CLS01
CLSO01
CLS01
CLS01
CLS01

Vendor Name

AT&T
AT&T

AT&T LONG DISTANCE

AT&T

BARBOUR, CHRIS

ANTHEM BLUE CROSS

CLS LABS
CLS LABS
CLS LABS
CLS LABS
CLS LABS
CLS LABS
CLS LABS
CLS LABS

Georgetown Divide PUD Page: 6
BOARD CHECK REVIEW

List: BOAR
ID #: PYDMPH

Description Check Amount
OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM CLEANING 24.94
OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM CLEANING 3.94
OFFICE SUPPLIES AND UNIFORM CLEANING 65.63
131.26

TELECOMMUNICATIONS 7252 67.07
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 7957 67.07
134.14

TELECOMMUNICATIONS/LONG DISTANCE 64.06
64.06

Utilities 83.10
83.10

CONTINUED EDUCATION - TREATMENT PLANT CLASS 912.00
912.00

Prepaid Expenses - Health - M. FRICK 1375.20
1375.20

Government Reg 45.00
Government Reg 40.00
Government Reg 80.00
Government Reg 45.00
Government Reg 45.00
Government Reg 404.00
Government Reg 45.00
Government Reg 45.00



Date...: Oct 7, 2020 Georgetown Divide PUD Page: 7

Time...: 2:49 pm BOARD CHECK REVIEW List: BOAR

Run by.: Christina Cross ID #: PYDMPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name Description Check Amount
031527 09/23/20 CLS01 CLS LABS Government Reg 80.00
031527 09/23/20 CLS01 CLS LABS Government Reg 45.00
Sub-Total: (1) 874.00
Sub-Count: 10

031528 09/23/20 COAO1 COASTLAND CIVIL ENGINEERING WALTON FILTER/ROOF REPAIR/PUMP STATION REPLACEMENT 105.00
031528 09/23/20 COAO1 COASTLAND CIVIL ENGINEERING WALTON FILTER/ROOF REPAIR/PUMP STATION REPLACEMENT 2716.25
031528 09/23/20 COAO1 COASTLAND CIVIL ENGINEERING WALTON FILTER/ROOF REPAIR/PUMP STATION REPLACEMENT 3951.25
Sub-Total: (1) 6772.50
Sub-Count: 3

031529 09/23/20 CWS01 CORBIN WILLITS SYS. INC. MONTHLY SERVICE OCTOBER 596.35
Sub-Total: (1) 596.35
Sub-Count: 1

031530 09/23/20 DIV05 PLACERVILLE AUTO PARTS, INC WALTON GENERATOR SUPPLIES 316.45
Sub-Total: (1) 316.45
Sub-Count: 1

031531 09/23/20 DMIO1 DENNIS M. IRVIN BACKFLOW TEST FOR WATER TREATMENT PLANT 70.00
Sub-Total: (1) 70.00
Sub-Count: 1

031532 09/23/20 EIDO1 EIDE BAILLY LLP Outside Services / August 2020 4888.50
Sub-Total: (1) 4888.50
Sub-Count: 1

031533 09/23/20 ELD16 EL DORADO DISPOSAL SERVICE MAIN STREET 120.26
031533 09/23/20 ELD16 EL DORADO DISPOSAL SERVICE SWEETWATER 120.26
031533 09/23/20 ELD16 EL DORADO DISPOSAL SERVICE BALDERSTON 120.26
Sub-Total: (1) 360.78

Sub-Count: 3



Date...: Oct 7, 2020 Georgetown Divide PUD Page: 8

Time...: 2:49 pm BOARD CHECK REVIEW List: BOAR
Run by.: Christina Cross ID #: PYDMPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name Description Check Amount
031534 09/23/20 EN201 EN2 RESOURCES, INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES METER REPLACEMENT PROJECT 3635.00
Sub-Total: (1) 3635.00
Sub-Count: 1

031535 09/23/20 FEDO1 FED EX RICKY HYDROLOGICAL CO 50.79
Sub-Total: (1) 50.79
Sub-Count: 1

031536 09/23/20 GEOO01 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW SPRAY PAINT, SELANT 31.60
031536 09/23/20 GEO01 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW CLEVIS UTILITY 1280 2
031536 09/23/20 GEO01 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW THREAD AND HEX NUT 32878
031536 09/23/20 GEOO1 GEORGETOWN ACE HDW SLIP TO THREAD 16.06
Sub-Total: (1) 97.56
Sub-Count: 4

031537 09/23/20 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 32.05
031537 09/23/20 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE DOUGLAS FIR, SILICONE, HARDWARE 61.15
031537 09/23/20 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE FRONT OFFICE AND TRH. 30 WHEELS 37.93
031537 09/23/20 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE PAINT 6.42
031537 09/23/20 GEO04 DIVIDE SUPPLY ACE HARDWARE GARDEN HOSE 77.20
Sub-Total: (1) 214.73
Sub-Count: 5

031538 09/23/20 ICM02 ICMA-R.T.-457 (ee) Payroll withholding-ICMA 1190.00
Sub-Total: (1) 1190.00
Sub-Count: 1

031539 09/23/20 INTO05 INTERWEST CONSULTING GROUP INTERIM GM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AUGUST 2020 20100.00
Sub-Total: (1) 20100.00
Sub-Count: 1

031540 09/23/20 IUO01 IUCE, LOCAL 39 Union Dues Payable 374.52
Sub-Total: (1) 374.52

Sub-Count: 1



Date...: Oct 7, 2020 Georgetown Divide PUD Page: 9

Time...: 2:49 pm BOARD CHECK REVIEW List: BOAR

Run by.: Christina Cross ID #: PYDMPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name Description Check Amount
031541 09/23/20 IU002 PEU LOCAL #1 LOCAL 1 UNION DUES 278.86
Sub-Total: (1) 278.86
Sub-Count: 1

031542 09/23/20 MADO1 KYLE MADISON UNIFORM PANTS 30.74
031542 09/23/20 MADO1 KYLE MADISON UNIFORM PANTS 30.74
031542 09/23/20 MADO1 KYLE MADISON UNIFORM PANTS 30.73
Sub-Total: (1) 92.21
Sub-Count: 3

031543 09/23/20 MEDO1 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES Insurance - H&L 24.36
031543 09/23/20 MEDO1 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES Insurance - H&L 52.47
031543 09/23/20 MEDO1 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES Insurance - H&L 18.74
031543 09/23/20 MEDO1 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES Insurance - H&L 52.47
031543 09/23/20 MEDO1 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES Insurance - H&L 18.74
031543 09/23/20 MEDO1 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES Insurance - H&L 194.86
031543 09/23/20 MEDO1 MEDICAL EYE SERVICES Insurance - H&L 18.74
Sub-Total: (1) 380.38
Sub-Count: 7

031544 09/23/20 MOBO1 MOBILE MINI, LLC-CA STORAGE RENTAL 22573
031544 09/23/20 MOBO1 MOBILE MINI, LLC-CA STORAGE RENTAL 225.73
Sub-Total: (1) 451.46
Sub-Count: 2

031545 09/23/20 PAC02 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Utilities 21928.26
031545 09/23/20 PAC02 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Utilities 982.49
031545 09/23/20 PAC02 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Utilities 1878.61
031545 09/23/20 PAC02 PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC Utilities 1328.66
Sub-Total: (1) 26118.02
Sub-Count: 4

031546 09/23/20 PACO6 PACE SUPPLY 23714-00 SAW TOOL 212.36
031546 09/23/20 PACO6 PACE SUPPLY 23714-00 LITIUM-ION BATTERY 365.51
031546 09/23/20 PAC06 PACE SUPPLY 23714-00 WORK LIGHT ROTATING HEAD 53.20
031546 09/23/20 PACO6 PACE SUPPLY 23714-00 HIGH DEMAND 9.0 BATTERY PACK 436.72

031546 09/23/20 PAC06 PACE SUPPLY 23714-00 TRENCH SHOVEL W FIBERGLASS 793.54



Date...: Oct 7, 2020 Georgetown Divide PUD Page: 10

Time...: 2:49 pm BOARD CHECK REVIEW List: BOAR

Run by.: Christina Cross ID #: PYDMPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name Description Check Amount
Sub-Total: (1) 1861.33
Sub-Count: 5

031547 09/23/20 PREO1 PREMIER ACCESS INS CO Insurance - H&L 142.84
031547 09/23/20 PREO1 PREMIER ACCESS INS CO Insurance - H&L 326.51
031547 09/23/20 PREO1 PREMIER ACCESS INS CO Insurance - H&L 122.44
031547 09/23/20 PREO1 PREMIER ACCESS INS CO Insurance - H&L 326.51
031547 09/23/20 PREO1 PREMIER ACCESS INS CO Insurance - H&L 122.44
031547 09/23/20 PREO1 PREMIER ACCESS INS CO Insurance - H&L 2096.87
031547 09/23/20 PREO1 PREMIER ACCESS INS CO Insurance - H&L 122.44
Sub-Total: (1) 3260.05
Sub-Count: 7

031548 09/23/20 PRO04 PAUL FUNK CLEANING SERVICES SEPTEMBER 2020 265.00
Sub-Total: (1) 265.00
Sub-Count: 1

031549 09/23/20 SOU02 SOUTHLAND WATER TECHNOLOGIES, PARSHALL FLUME, GALVANIZED STEEL / STUMPY MEADOWS 11339753
Sub-Total: (1) 31339.53
Sub-Count: 1

031550 09/23/20 USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES FOR OFFICE AND MAINTENANCE 12,85
031550 09/23/20 USB0O5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES FOR OFFICE AND MAINTENANCE 176,95
031550 09/23/20 USB05 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES FOR OFFICE AND MAINTENANCE 36.00
031550 09/23/20 USB0O5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES FOR OFFICE AND MAINTENANCE 88.00
031550 09/23/20 USB0O5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES FOR OFFICE AND MAINTENANCE 66.00
031550 09/23/20 USB0OS5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES FOR OFFICE AND MAINTENANCE 51.99
031550 09/23/20 USBO5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES FOR OFFICE AND MAINTENANCE 670.30
031550 09/23/20 USB0OS5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES FOR OFFICE AND MAINTENANCE 616.25
031550 09/23/20 USB0O5 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES FOR OFFICE AND MAINTENANCE 17.99
031550 09/23/20 USB05 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES FOR OFFICE AND MAINTENANCE 1809.70
031550 09/23/20 USB05 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SY MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES FOR OFFICE AND MAINTENANCE 603.23
Sub-Total: (1) 4148.96
Sub-Count: 11

031551 09/23/20 USB06 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE CONTRACT PAYMENT 387.29

Sub-Total: (1) 387.29



Date...: Oct 7, 2020 Georgetown Divide PUD Page: 11

Time...: 2:49 pm BOARD CHECK REVIEW List: BOAR
Run by.: Christina Cross ID #: PYDMPH
Check# Check Date Vend# Vendor Name Description Check Amount

Sub-Count: 1

031552 09/23/20 VERO1 VERIZON WIRELESS Utilities/TELECOMMUNICATIONS 39.02
Sub-Total: (1) 39.02
Sub-Count: 1

031553 09/23/20 WALO2 WALKER'S OFFICE SUPPLY Office Supplies 90.67
031553 09/23/20 WALO2 WALKER'S OFFICE SUPPLY Office Supplies 494.92
031553 09/23/20 WALO2 WALKER'S OFFICE SUPPLY Office Supplies 356.45
Sub-Total: (1) 942.04
Sub-Count: 3

031554 09/23/20 WELO2 WELLS FARGO BANK SEPTEMBER 2020 WALTON LAKE ANNUAL RESERVE 2296.95
031554 09/23/20 WELO2 WELLS FARGO BANK OCTOBER 2020 WALTON LAKE ANNUAL RESERVE 2296.95
Sub-Total: (1) 4593.90
Sub-Count: 2

Grn-Total: 217212.45

Ttl-Count: 160



INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
ITEM 6.B.



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS I

BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 15th, 2020 -

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.B. ‘

AGENDA SECTION: STAFF REPORT - GENERAL MANAGER

SUBJECT: General Managers Monthly report, September 34— October 7,
2020

PREPARED BY: Jeff Nelson, Interim General Manager

APPROVED BY: Jeff Nelson, Interim General Manager

BACKGROUND

General Manager’s Report for the subject period.

SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES

Temporary Water Transfer — The District completed the Temporary Water Transfer on
Wednesday, September 23™. We successfully transferred 2,000 acre feet of water. Stumpy
Meadows is at about 66% capacity; the 52 year average for Stumpy Meadows at this time of
year is 72% of capacity. The District will receive additional net income of approximately
$620,000 from this water transfer, which equates to about 12% of our annual revenue.
These funds will be added to the District's Capital Improvement reserve fund. Staff did a
great job in successfully completing the District’s first ever temporary waters transfer. Adam
Brown, Water Resources Manager will provide additional information as part of his staff
report.

Irrigation Season — the 2020 irrigation season officially ended on September 30t, 2020.
The District sold approximately 4,000 acre feet to irrigation customers in 2020.

WaterSMARTSs grant — our application for a WaterSMARTSs grant to help offset the costs of
our water meter upgrade program was submitted to the Bureau of Reclamation. The amount
of our grant request was for $500,000. We expected to hear back on our application in early
2021. Adam will provide more detail during his staff report.

Property Tax Revenue — the District received a request for information from the El Dorado
County Chief Administrative Office regarding how our propery tax revenue is being used as
well as other questions. The questions and our responses are attached.

MOU Local 39 — | have initiated discussions with the Local 39 representative (Chuck Thiel) in
the opening in the Collective Bargaining Agreement between Georgetown Divide and the
International Union of Operating Engineers, Stationary Engineers, Local 39”. We expect to
begin discussion later this month. The current MOU expires on November 30™. | am
coordinating with the Board President, legal counsel.



COVID 19 update: the District has completed the construction of a protective wall with a
service window in the front lobby. We are still working on a new electronic door lock system
and adding other features, before we are able to re-open the front lobby to the public. We do
not yet have a timetable for the reopening of the lobby to the public. This project does not
address crowding issues associated with the Board room; Board meetings will continue to be
held via teleconference (Zoom) until further notice. We have installed new cameras and
upgraded our video survellience system. District staff have also rearranged the front office to
allow better social distancing for office staff.

iew into the office from inside the front door.

| The view facing to the right from the front door.

View facing the front door from inside the office



View facinAg‘ the main office area walkig inside from the front door.

Telephone system — Staff are working on upgrading the telephone system to make it easier
for our customers to reach the appropriate person depending on their questions. This should
be complete in the next few weeks.

Attachments

1 — Email from the El Dorado County Chief Administrative Office regarding District tax
allocation.



Kelly Molloy

From: Kelly Molloy

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 9:49 AM
To: Cynthia Garcia

Cc: General Manager; David Souza
Subject: Property Tax Allocation

Dear Director Garcia,

At the September Board meeting you requested a copy of the email generated by the El Dorado County Chief
Administrative Office regarding property tax allocation.

The email from El Dorado County, and the response from the District are enclosed below.
If you need anything further, please let me know.
Thank you,

Kelly

Helly H Maolloy

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
Board Clerk / Administrative Aide Il

6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634
Phone: (530) 333-4356
kmolloy@gd-pud.org

On Tue, Sep 15, 2020 at 2:01 PM Christina Cross <ccross@gd-pud.org> wrote:

' Jennifer,

Please see my responses below in red. Please let me know if there are any other questions.



Thank you,

Christina Cross

From: Jennifer Franich <jennifer.franich@edcgov.us>
Sent: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:48 PM

To: Christina Cross <ccross@gd-pud.org>

Subject: Re: Property tax info

Hi Christina,

Thank you for reaching out. | called and left a message last week, but didn't send an email. Here are the questions | am
hoping you can answer:

1. What amount of funding do you receive each year from property taxes? A 3 or 5 year history of this total would
be helpful. What percentage of total revenue does this represent?

16/17 $1,524,159 17/18 $1,577,792 18/19 $1,657,978 19/20 $1,708,459

The amount of revenue that we receive for property taxes is aprox 45% of our total revenue.

2. What are these funds used for?
1. Water operating expenditures
2. Water debt service expenditures

3. Water capital outlay expenditures

3. What fees do you charge, what amount of funding comes from fees, and what portion of your revenue does this
represent?

We charge fees for treated water, raw water, meter installation, construction water, and disconnection fees.

4. What fees or charges are you able to increase as service costs increase, and what increases are limited (subject
to Prop 26, Prop 218, etc)?



Any increase in fees or charges would be subject to approval through the Prop 218 process.

5. If you were unable to cover costs, would you be able to decrease service levels, and what would happen if you
could no longer provide sufficient services?

No. If we could not sustain the current treated water service, we would not be able to comply with our water supply
permit from the DDW, nor meet fire flow demand

For a little background, | am asking these questions due to an upcoming Board item. The Board has asked that staff
bring a policy for consideration that would limit the property tax allocation increment percentages for agencies that
can charge for services when negotiating as part of annexation proposals. Here is the Board

item: https://eldorado.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?1D=4398053& GUID=AF652900-B369-41DD-851C-
2BOC8E2EF364&0ptions=ID | Text|&Search=20-0028.

Please give me a call if you have any questions. Thank you!

Jennifer Franich

Principal Management Analyst

County of El Dorado
Chief Administrative Office
330 Fair Lane
Placerville, CA 95667
(530) 621-7539

jennifer.franich@edcgov.us

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential
information, and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. Any retransmission, dissemination or other use of the information by
persons other than the intended recipient or entity is prohibited. If you receive this e-
mail in error please contact the sender by return e-mail and delete the material from
your system.

Thank you.



On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 1:41 PM Christina Cross <ccross@gd-pud.org> wrote:

' Hello,

| I received an email stating you were trying to contact the district with some questions regarding property tax revenue.
. l'am not sure who it was you were reaching out to but would like to help you as well as help update your records to
make sure that you are reaching staff currently with the district.

Please feel free to forward me the original email send to GDPUD with the information you are requesting.
' Thank you,

Christina Cross

Management Analyst

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
- P.O. Box 4240
6425 Main Street
- (530) 333-4356 x-103 Main
(5630)317-8065 Cell

(530) 333-9442 Fax

WARNING: This email and any attachments may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any
attachments) by other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and
any attachments.

WARNING: This email and any attachments may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the
sole use of the intended recipient. Any unauthorized review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any

4



attachments) by other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and
any attachments.



INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
ITEM 6.C.



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Operations Manager’s Report for Srptember 2020

Presented to the GDPUD Board of Directors by Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager October 13, 2020, AGENDA ITEM #6.C.

Water Quality Monitoring

Monitoring has been completed and
reports have been submitted to the
State Water Resources Control Board.

v The treatment plants are in
compliance with all drinking water
standards,

v Distribution system monitoring
results showed all samples
absent/negative of any bacterio-
logical contamination and indicate
adequate levels of disinfection
through the system.

100 = : Chart Water Productlon MG)77 1

80 ST — e 6T 67-265- S . S——

=0 R e e ..50.343 i I S

40 - -29.025....30.597  31.925 35 239 ; B R

g IIII II|| m lll| | ' il m
March April June JuIy Sept Nov Dec

m2017 m2018 m2019 m2020

Summary of Field Work Activities
Operations Manager
Filter 3 rebuild at Walton Treatment Plant is starting on October 7.
Office and Corp Yard Roof repairs will begin on October 13.
Distribution Crew
Repaired leaks: 11 service leaks and 1 main leak
Repair/replace meters: 0
Installed new service: 2 treated
After Hours Callouts: 25
Exercised 4 valves

AN N NN

Maintenance Crew

v" Ended Irrigation Season

v Clearing canals and sealing leaking areas
v" Helping customers with their services

v' Cleaned Grizzlies and waste gates

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
6425 Main Street P.O. Box 4240, Georgetown, CA 95634 e (530) 333-4356 e www.gd-pud.org
Jeff Nelson, PE, Interim General Manager e  Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager




INFORMATIONAL ITEMS
ITEM 6.D.



GEORGETOWN DIVIDE PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT

Auburn Lake Trails Wastewater Management Zone Report for

September 2020

Presented to the GDPUD Board of Directors October 13, 2020

Zone activities are completed in accordance with California Regional Water Quality Control Board Central Valley Region,
Waste Discharge Requirements for Georgetown Divide Public Utility District Auburn Lake Trails On-Site Wastewater
Disposal Zone Order No. R5-2002-0031.

» Community Disposal System (CDS) Lots - 137
» Individual Wastewater Disposal System Lots - 891

Field Activities Reporting
v" Routine Inspections: 79 The monthly Sanitary Sewer Overflow (SSO) — No Spill
v Property Transfer Processing: 12 Initial Certification was submitted electronically to California Integrated
18 Follow Up | Water Quality System (CIWQS) on October 1, 2020.
v" New Inspection
o Homeowner 1
o Construction 0
o Plan Review 1
o Watertight Test 3
v" Weekly CDS Operational 5 CDS — Wastewater Discharge
o New Wastewater System 0 470,000 gallons / 15,666 gallon/day average
o New CDS Tank 0 Rainfall
o New Pump Tank 891 0 inches
20 ~ Mop thly Averége CDS Wastewater Discharge 1, 150 Rountine Mo thly Zone Inspections
» 135
e 10 5 120
- s 3 B 105
®© 50 = g 90
L £ £ 5
2 40 & = ks
g S g o
= 5 4 3 é 45
i 20 = 5 30
=
; i, 5
0 -
0 0 3 S % R
Jan Mar  May Jul Sep  Nov & @{b W N3 SR & %o
. 2017 N 2018 EEEEN 2019 EEEEN 2020 e=@==2020 Rainfall m2017 w2018 m2019 m2020
Monthly Labor Allocation
Routine Inspection _
Property Transfer Processing I S
-
E New Inspection 1 3.00 .
CDS Operational IS ; i e
General/Reporting... [ T 70, 2 e S e M Field Personnel

0.00 10.00 20.00 30.00 40.00 50.00 60.00 70.00 80.00
Hours

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District
6425 Main Street P.O. Box 4240, Georgetown, CA 95634 e (530) 333-4356 e www.gd-pud.org
Jeff Nelson, Interim General Manager e Darrell Creeks, Operations Manager




NEW BUSINESS
ITEM 8.A.



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 13, 2020 -

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.A.

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: Additional Leakage Consideration
Jackie Crowley
3741 Sweetwater Trail

PREPARED BY: Jeff Nelson, Interim General Manager
APPROVED BY: Jeff Nelson, Interim General Manager
BACKGROUND

Ms. Crowley owns the property located at 3741 Sweetwater Trial, located about "z of a mile
from the ALT Water Treatment plant. Ms. Crowley had a tenant residing at 3741 Sweetwater
Trial for the past ten years. The tenant vacated her property last spring. In May 2020, Ms.
Crowley requested that the account be placed back in her name.

The first water bill Ms. Crowley received was for the May/June 2020 billing period, where
17,104 cubic feet of water was recorded as being used. Her July/August bill indicated 29,585
cubic feet of water were used. Her July/August 2020 bill was for the amount of $884.80.

On, August 14, 2020, at Ms. Crowley’s request, the District dispatched a Distribution
Operator to her residence to turn her water off because she was repairing a leak. Our
Distribution Operator told her she must have a leak, as her meter was running, yet she was
not using any water. Seeing the residence was vacant, our Operator suggested she just
leave the water off until she could hire someone to repair her leak. She told our Operator that
she did not want to turn the water off as she regularly came to the house to water her cats.
Ms. Crowley’s water meter was located approximately 1,000 feet from her house, near the
treatment plant.

On September 3, 2020, District staff decided to move Ms. Crowley’s water meter, at no cost
to Ms. Crowley, to right at the base of her driveway (about 200 feet from her house) at the
water main in the street. The original pipeline leading to her house was then abandoned.
The leak was no longer evident after the water meter was relocated, indicating that the leak
was somewhere along the abandoned pipeline.

Ms. Crowley requested a leakage consideration on September 25, 2020, and District staff
granted her the leakage consideration. The leakage consideration resulted in a $229.42
reduction in her July/August billing, leaving a balance of $655.38.

When staff called Ms. Crowley to let her know the consideration was awarded, she was
disappointed with the amount of the consideration given and made a request to petition the
Board for an additional consideration.

Georgetown Divide Public Utility District 4 6425 Main Street, Georgetown, CA 95634 4 (530) 333-4356 ¢ gd-pud.org



Additional Leakage Consideration Page 2 of 3
Board Meeting of September 81, 2020
Agenda Item No. 8.A.

DISCUSSION

Ms. Crowley is still requesting additional leakage consideration for the July/August billing
cycle.

FISCAL IMPACT

Ms. Crowley was given a leakage consideration of $229.42, and was not charged the typical
$130 fee to move a meter.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
Not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

While District Staff feels the leakage consideration granted to Ms. Crowley is fair, District staff
recommend the Board of Directors consider Ms. Crowley’s request for an additional
consideration.

ALTERNATIVES

Deny the request, or develop an alternative accommodation..

ATTACHMENTS

1. Leakage Consideration Policy
2. Information related to Ms. Crowley’s leakage consideration




AGENDA ITEM 8.A.
Attachment 1

Leakage Consideration Policy



Georgetown Divide Public Utility District | 2019
Policy Manual

POLICY TITLE: Leakage Consideration

POLICY NUMBER: 1118

1118.1 Background: In the 1980’s, the Board enacted a leakage consideration policy. If a customer
had a leak on their side of the meter due to broken pipes or other failures in the properties plumbing
system and got it fixed promptly, they could qualify for an adjustment to their water bill. This is called
a Leakage Consideration.

The policy was based on compassion for the customer, timely repair of the leak, and payment by the
customer for the chemicals and energy to treat the water that was lost.

The customer is responsible for monitoring higher than expected usage. The District will do it’s best
to provide high usage phone calls to customers with seemingly abnormally high usage during meter
reading. Customers must investigate higher than expected usage to determine if the usage was caused
by a leak. Customers should promptly repair leaks.

1118.2 Eligibility: Only the legal homeowner of the property can request a leakage
consideration. Rental tenants paying bills must contact the owner to have them request an
adjustment from the District.

No leak adjustments will be granted for loss of water due to irrigation or pool failures.

No adjustments will be granted for loss of water due to leaking faucets or running toilets.
The customer’s account must be in good standing at the time of the Leakage Consideration.
Adjustments are limited to the water usage portion of the bill only.

Only residential treated water customers are eligible for the leakage consideration. The
adjustment does not apply to agricultural irrigation water accounts.

1118.3 Procedure: A leakage consideration is calculated by staff using the following provisions.

1118.3.1 Qualification for a consideration requires that the customer repair the leak promptly.
Prompt repair is considered to be within ten calendar days of notification or when the leak was
discovered.

1118.3.2 The adjustment is calculated by staff and shall be determined by the District based
on comparison of “normal consumption” during the same billing period of the prior year the
leak occurred. Staff shall use the immediate past year but may, at staff’s sole discretion,
consider other years if necessary to determine an appropriate historical usage

1118-1
Approved 11/12/19



Georgetown Divide Public Utility District | 2019
Policy Manual

1118.3.3 The customer shall be responsible for payment of forty percent (40%) of the
calculated water loss. Water consumption not subject to the water loss calculation shall be
billed at the appropriate rate.

1118.4 Number of Adjustments: One adjustment for one billing cycle is granted for every three years
of an active account status. If a leak persists over more than one billing cycle, the customer shall only
receive relief for excess water usage that occurred during one billing cycle. The leakage consideration
may be extended to two billing cycles at the discretion of General Manager or designee, if it can be
documented that the leak started within the last ten (10) calendar days of the billing cycle.

1118.4.1 If a property transfers ownership, considerations requested by the previous owner
do not apply.

1118.5 Authorization. All adjustment decisions from the General Manager and/ or their designee are
final. A customer may appeal the decision of the General Manager within (10) working days from the
date of the General Manager’s decision. The customer’s written appeal must describe in detail the basis
for the appeal and explain why the adjustment should be granted. The General Manager will agendize
the appeal for a Board of Directors meeting within forty (40) days from the date the written appeal is
received.

1118.6 Application. The customer must submit written request to the district office within 30
days from the billing date in which the loss occurred. For example, if the leak occurred in the
billing cycle for service months July/August, the billing date would be September 1, and the
deadline for adjustment submittal would be September 30. Applications submitted after the
deadline will not be exempt from late penalties and may not be approved.

To receive an adjustment because of a leak, customer must fill out the designated form, or write
a letter to GDPUD with the equivalent information.

In their description, customer must explain (1) how and when the leak occurred, (2) when it was
repaired and (3) enclose or attach copies of proof of repair (such as a plumber’s bill, parts
receipt, photos of repair, etc.)

If the customer or others made the repair with parts on hand and have no receipts, customer must
state that in their description.

Customer should include their account number, daytime phone number, and email so staff can
contact them with questions.

1118.6 Submission. All adjustment requests must be submitted to the General Manager and/or
designee for approval. Staff will contact the customer by phone call and/or writing either detailing the
adjusted amount of their bill or denying the request.

1118-2
Approved 11/12/19



AGENDA ITEM 8.A.
Attachment 2

Information related to Ms. Crowley’s leakage consideration



are( usumsnipy ,

1o

QIIHTINOD 4LvVA

Q\@ \ @Q_ /B 1paAIedY e

ON EEIN

:(su0 912119) X4 YOA SOLOHI

ON SoA (su0 o) X1 YO SLITHDHY

3¥NA3D0Ud NOILLYHIAISNOD IOV

f =
red %
p/g/@* qu— *Q %&ﬁ—mkwhuyan?q Tenmuy
10 u3Ig
ddINId| osesld
{¢°Q mwm 17119 da.1snfav IvIOL
>TH'6CC ¢ :poAEg IDWO0}SN)) JUNOWY

(Z¥600) § ‘UOnRIdPISUOD a8e>[ea] [BI0],

TYAOYddVY NOILYHIAISNOD IOV

5200 §
5200 $

=21y UOIIVAIPISUO)) 2B0YVIT - 7 2JON
—owy] 280S[) ADIVH UL - [ DJON

(ioeqAng - [[1g PeSIAYY - [[I€ WOLND) (Z#°622) § uoyvIapISU0) 230y

8£°6S9 § Ing paisnlpy 1oL
za10N 295 ( SSTO'0 $ X vTe6y )= IE€LTI $ a3eyD o3eea]
( $ST0°0 $ XJ° ¥OILI )= SI'9¢¥ $ o8es() Jore M
- $ Q0URJSISSY WIODU] A0
- g .. 20, 91T
- $ 981eyD sU0Z 1TV
91°0€ $ - o8reyoing dLM
9L 19 $ agreyD eseqg
g pasnlpy
¥'766¥ %0¥) Kiqrsuodsey] Jowoisn)

o 18%C1 o3exes]
0C ANNL ® AVIN J° YOILT oFes() 1978\ JB9 X 0L
02DNV ® ATOL 0 $856T oFes() I0Je A\ POINSBIN
3BT I9)BAA
08788 § 111g paun) [UIox

[ 210N 295 (1 SSTO'0 $ XIO SLOYVI )= 88°T6L $ oges) 11
00°0% QOURJSISSY QUIOOU] 4407
- $ 99, 918
- $ agrey) euoz 1TV
91'0¢ $ o8reyoms JIM
9L°19 $ a3xey) aseq
g jua.m)

0£00/0€0 e2AS/RIMOY
0SO0ONVH arsnd
020T/ST/6 [req

NOILYIND1VD NOILYHIAISNOD I9VAVIT




O Jo U WN RO

el

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

Date/pime: 09/09/C0 15:1
Termipnal: cON (T14)
Userig: administrator

RE READ NOW THAT METER IS MOVED CS

01234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789

(01) :
02) ¢
03):

o O O
oy U W

(07) :
(08) :
(09):
(10) :

(11) ¢
.00

.00

MQ-FM-CM GEO-Customer Master
HANQOO050

CROWLEY, JACLYN

P.O. BOX 894

COOL CA 95614

(530)889-9023
(530)906-9023

N
Y
/o
0
.00
884.80 .00 .00

Jun 01 2020 10:19 am (CHELS ) Chelsea Anderson

| 0

[ 1

| 2

| 3

[ 4

030/0030 )

| 6

0300030 |7

| 8

(12): 05/01/20 | 9
(13): 08/31/20 | 10
(14): 08/31/20 | 11
(15): /o | 12
(16): 07/27/20 | 13
(17) = /7 | 14
| 15

| 16

884.80 | 17

| 18

.00 | 19

| 20

| 21

| 22

| 23

| 24

01234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789

7

/0

QlucAe

Q- ool

VAT SN/

o ook 0 Hagh FH0

29000 CK usedd

’LCJ)D( o L\\E\&

- 96528 Lo

s



O Joy Ul WNEF O

NNONNNRERERRRRR R e
BWNHFOWVWOTIO U™ WN R O W

Date/Time: 10/06/C0O 15:52
Terminal: CON (T17)
Userid: administrator

PLEASE RE READ.

01234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789

MQ-FM-LM GEO-Location Master

0300030

(01): 030 0030 HANOOS50 05/01/20
(02): 3741 SWEETWATER TR
(03) :
(04): COOL CA 95614 (08) :
(05): 08/31/20 HANOOO1 N
(06): 74-230-15 (09) :
(07) : 001 0030 _ 03/01/80

QO ~Joy i WN PO

P
= o W

I =
oUW

(10) : (11):z (12):

=
(e}

M#6818
l"

NN =
= O w

Linie 6F <KF1> OPEAOMa: s e e wemmneb

NN
w N

N =
~ N}

01234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789

leod @ 15907779

cT +~ C kK
/8/7‘/2'0

ON Saite £ oxene
ea kK

£ RAc OOO\’W@/



OO JdJo U WN O

NN NN R e e
WNHRFOWVWD®IOU ™ WN - O

Date/Time: 08/14/C0 0¢
" Terminal: CON (T14)
‘Userid: administrator

BREAK AT WATER PLANT METER BOX CS

01234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789

________________________________________________________________________________ +
MQ=-FM—-CM GEO-Customer Master | 0
VIEW/CHANGE RECORD |1
HANOOS50 |2
| 3
(01): CROWLEY, JACLYN | 4
(02) : 030/0030 I B
(03): P.O. BOX 894 | 6
(04) : 0300030 |7
(05): CoOL CA 95614 | 8
(06): (530)889-9023 (12): 05/01/20 | 9
(530)906-9023 (13): 06/30/20 | 10
(07): N (14): 06/30/20 | 11
(08): Y (15) /7 | 12
(09) : / (16): 07/27/20 | 13
(10): O (17) / /7 | 14
(1) ¢ | 15
| 16
.00 .00 .00 | 17
| 18
.00 .00 .00 .00 .00 | 19
Jun 01 2020 10:19 am (CHELS ) Chelsea Anderson | 20
| 21
| 22
Line or <F1> Option...........: | 23
| 24

________________________________________________________________________________ +

01234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789

jo,\p\c.,ﬁ(é O
A E;bb(— i \i3(«61§;§0\A\_
(0o Loy
a/L
Qo radtor e

C},ngg}



NEW BUSINESS
ITEM 8.B.



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 13, 2020
AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.B.

AGENDA NEW BUSINESS

SECTION:

SUBJECT: FINANCE COMMITTEE
PREPARED BY: Kelly Molloy, Board Clerk
APPROVED BY: Jeff Nelson, Interim General Manager
BACKGROUND

At the September 15, 2020 Board Meeting, Director Halpin requested to have a Board
discussion about reestablishing a Finance Committee as an agenda item for the October,
2020 Regular Board meeting.

DISCUSSION

Director Halpin requested a Board level discussion regarding the elements/components to
be used as a basis to create a Finance Committee Charter.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is no anticipated Fiscal Impact.

CEQA ASSESSMENT
Not a CEQA Project.

RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends the Board of Directors give Staff direction on this agenda item after the
Board completes it's discussion.




NEW BUSINESS
ITEM 8.C.



REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
BOARD MEETING OF October 13, 2020
AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.C.

AGENDA SECTION: NEW BUSINESS

SUBJECT: DISTRICT POLICY MANUAL
PREPARED BY: Kelly Molloy, Board Clerk
APPROVED BY: Jeff Nelson, Interim General Manager
BACKGROUND

Currently, the District does not appear to have a formally adopted Policy Manual. At the request
of Director Garcia, staff has prepared a DRAFT District Policy Manual for the Board to review.

DISCUSSION

Staff has created a comprehensive DRAFT District Policy Manual containing policies which
have already been approved by the Board as well as additional policies for consideration by
the Board. In addition to the policies already adopted by the Board, staff has identified
additional policies for inclusion into the District's Policy Manual at a future Board meeting:

Policy Number 1060 — Records Retention
Policy Number 3000 — Investment Policy

Policy Number 3030 — Disposing of Surplus District Real Property, Vehicles and Large
Equipment and Other Personal Property Policy

Policy Number 3040 — Recruitment and Hiring

In addition, January 9, 2019, the Board adopted Resolution 2018-07, which indicated the need
to establish a policy for the Election of Officers. To date, this resolution has not been formalized
into a District policy. Staff is requesting additional time to create a policy for this resolution.

Lastly, the Drought C<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>